

Elizabeth Angélica Salinas Rebolledo, Me

Civil Engineer in Geography and PhD student in Public Health at the University of São Paulo. Master in Epidemiology by the Pontifical Catholic University of Chile (2012). Has experience in Public Health with emphasis on primary health care. Works in generation and processing of health indicators, spatial and epidemiological analysis.

Academic background

Since 2015: PhD Candidate in Public Health, Faculty of Public Health of the University of São Paulo (USP).

2008 - 2012: Master in Epidemiology, Pontifical Catholic University of Chile (PUC).

1998 - 2005: Civil Engineer in Geography, University of Santiago de Chile (USACH).

Research experiences

Since 2016 - Fapesp thematic project: Resilience and vulnerability at the urban nexus of food, water, energy and the environment (ResNexus).

Since 2016 - Bayesian analysis of the distribution of breast cancer and cervical cancer in São Paulo city. Research Group on Spatial Analysis of the School of Public Health USP (GEANES)

Since 2015 - PhD thesis: Geographic Information Systems for joint planning and management of Primary Health Care and Sustainable Development.

2008 - 2012: Master thesis: Nonattendance to medical specialists' appointments in the Chilean public health system.

2009-2011: Degree thesis: Spatial distribution analysis of Hepatitis A risk in Chile

Publications

SALINAS REBOLLEDO, ELIZABETH ANGÉLICA; DE LA CRUZ MEDÍAS, ROLANDO; BASTÍAS SILVA, GABRIEL. Nonattendance to medical specialists- appointments and its relation to regional environmental and socioeconomic indicators in the Chilean public health system. **Medwave.** , v.14, p.e6023 - e6023, 2014.

SALINAS, E. **Atlas de Mortalidad Región Metropolitana 2001/2010**. Santiago: Epidemiology Subdepartment - Noncommunicable Disease Unit, 2013. BOOK.

ESCOBAR, M T.; SALINAS, E. Distribution of Benzodiazepines in SNSS Establishments, Period 2006-2008. **Chilean Journal of Public Health**. Santiago de Chile, p.388 - 389, 2010.

RODRÍGUEZ, D; SALINAS, E; AGUILERA, X. Spatial analysis of the spread of hepatitis A in Chile. **Monthly Electronic Epidemiological Surveillance Bulletin**. Epidemiology Department, Ministry of Health. Bulletin Nº 31, 2004.

Teaching experience

2006 – 2011 - University of Chile. Visiting teacher for the Class of Bayesian rates and use of WinBUGS in the Course of Spatial Epidemiology, International Summer School of the Faculty of Medicine.

2007 - University of Santiago de Chile. Professor of Probability and Statistics in the Civil Construction program of the Faculty of Civil Engineering.